From: Jeff Oman
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul
Subject: Re: 1915 Ivy Ave E.Hulke-Anderson R-R Ltr.12-11-20
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 6:19:46 AM
Attachments: rehab docs for 1915 Ivy Ave E.PDF
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Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Ms. Zimny,

Attached are the documents required today for the proposed rehab of property at 1915 Ivy Ave E. The
owner of the rehab company Cash for Houses Inc. is the best person to attend the hearing on 12/22. | will
likely be with him if it's a zoom or conference call. Contact info is below.

Todd Franzen

Cash for Houses Inc.

todd@cashforhousesmn.com

612-469-7525

Please let me know if you need anything else today.

Thank you,

Jeff Oman

Source One Realty

612-760-2170

On Saturday, December 12, 2020, 12:36:49 PM CST, Jeff Oman <omanjeff@yahoo.com> wrote:

Thank you Ms Zimny. I'll be in touch about the person who'll attend on 12/22 and the best contact number
for them.

Jeff Oman

Source One Realty

612-760-2170

On Friday, December 11, 2020, 02:38:14 PM CST, Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Mr. Oman,

See the letter and attachments that were sent out earlier today. We’ll copy you on future correspondence.

If you want to participate in the Dec 22 hearing, please let me know the best number to reach you that
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CITY OF ST. PAUL

DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND INSPECTIONS
375 JACKSON STREET, SUITE 220 VACANT BUILDING §5,000.00
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101-1806 PERFORMANCE DEPOSIT

Phone: 651-266-8989 Fax: 651-266-9124
Visit our Web Site at www.stpaul.gov/dsi
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When your project is completed and approved, your $5,000.00 performance deposit plus interest will be
refunded to you.

T understand that all items listed on the inspection report must be corrected within six (6) months and where
applicable (Category 3 Building), a $5,000.00 performance deposit (cash or bond) must be made before a
permit will be issued. It may be possible to get an additional six (6) months to complete project if work is
proceeding expeditiously and is more than 50% complete or if unforeseen conditions have had a
significant schedule impact on the completion of work.

I also understand that this property shall not be occupied until ALL code corrections are made and written
authorization to occupy is obtained. _ CECTIVED INDG s

Please indicate below the address your Refund Check should be sent to: Fon X
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Checks must be payable to: CITY OF SAINT PAUL [

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Signature of Cardholder (required for all charges):

Please complete the following if paying by credit card (circle one): Security Exp

AMEX Discover  MasterCard Visa Code: Date:

Enter Your Account Number in the Boxes Below:






SWORN CONSTRUCTION STATEMENT

Name:

Cash for Houses Inc

Property Address:

1915 vy Ave E , Saint Paul MN 55119

Air Conditioning

Appliances Cash for Houses Inc S 2,500.00
Black Dirt

Blocks

Blown Insulation

Brick Repair

Cabinets Zinda Group S 2,500.00
Carpet & Linoleum Zinda Group S 4,500.00
Carpenter Labor Zinda Group S 12,500.00
Counter Tops Zinda Group S 1,500.00
Drain Removal

Dumpster/Demo Zinda Group S 3,000.00
Duct Cleaning

Electric Wiring Live Wire S 10,800.00
Egress Window

Exterior Painting

Fixtures

Garage Door Zinda Group S 1,200.00
Garage Repairs Zinda Group $3,500
Gutters

Hardwood Flooring

Hardware

Heating Glanzer S 7,800.00
Insurance

Landscaping Grading/Exterior Zinda Group IE 12,000.00
Light Fixtures Zinda Group $ 1,400.00
Lumber '

Miscellaneous Material Zinda Group S 3,500.00
Overhead Door

Painting/Light carpentry Zinda Group S 8,000.00
Plumbing Starbrite S 8,200.00
Roofing (garage only)

Sratch-coat basement

Septic System

Sewer & Water

Siding repairs

Staging Zinda Group S 2,000.00
Tree Removal

Waterproofing

Windows Zinda Group S 7,500.00
TOTAL: | $ 92,400.00






The undersigned being first duly sworn, each for himself, as the general contraction and/or
buyer of the property at the address shown above hereof, deposes and says that the foregoing
are the names of all parties having contracts or subcontracts for specific portions of the work
on said property and building or material entering into the construction thereof, and the
amounts already paid thereto, that the items mentioned include all labor and material required
to compete said buildings according to the scope of work and applicable bid documents; that
there are no other contracts outstanding; and that there is nothing due or to become due to
any person for material, labor, or other work of any kind done upon said building other than as
stated above
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Buyer

—
Subscribed and worn to before me this /S~ day of :DMWW ,20 20

Jennifer Ann Struble

Notary Public- Minnesota ~ § Qg%bm/ (\%{)&’}

i My Commission Expires 01/31/2022
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Subscribed and worn to before me this 17 day of MMW ,20_20 .

Jennifer Ann Struble
Notay Pube - Himesot iy W
ShRtdass Notﬂ Publid/






Zinda Group
643 N 5™ UNIT 504
MPLS, MN 55401
BC690498

Cash for Houses Inc
1915 vy Ave E
Saint Paul

Project Timeline

Jan 2021

Demo, Trash out

Order windows

Interior rough carpentry repairs

Coordinate plumbing, electrical and HVAC repairs

Feb 2021
Install windows
Drywall patch and repair

Finish carpentry

March 2021
Interior paint
Final plumbing, electrical and HVAC

April 2021
Exterior landscape and repairs
Garage repairs

Flooring

Anticipated completion April 30, 2021






AFFIDAVIT OF AVAILABLE FUNDS- SAMPLE

Date: 17/‘ i1 ‘/ZO’LG

Re: (Property Address) 415 b o Ave =

To Whom It May Concern:

I, 7odd fromzcn , the undersigned, confirm that the amount of
‘ Das ine S

§ (Sb, 029 (amount) in a (Type of Account) _ace 9w~ -

(9¢~hw~um 1«/ Qz $ A5G
at /T ealé (Name of Bank or Financial

Institution) will be dedicated for the repairs identified in the Code Compliance Report for the
above-referenced address and that these funds are sufficient to complete those repairs based on
the bids and estimates I have provided to the City of Saint Paul in a work plan for rehabilitating
the property and receiving a Certificate of Code Compliance for the same.
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Good Bankers. Good Friends.

December 17, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

Community Resource Bank (“Bank”) of Roseville, Minnesota confirms Cash
for Houses Inc. has $150,000.00 of availability in their business checking
account as of the date of this letter.

Sincerely,
,{awf::j% DI e

e Wﬁmyw

Sam Ringstad
VP/Commercial Loan Officer

Direct: (651) 634-9474
Email: samr@community-resourcebank.com

1501 W County Rd C Roseville, MN 55113 (651) 631-1040

www.community-resourcebank.com Equal Housing Lender | Member FDIC



























day. I've copied our hearing coordinator on this email.

Thanks,

Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Executive Assistant

City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310

Saint Paul, MN 55102

T T T 1 P: 651-266-8515
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From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 8:41 AM

To: monica.marie.anderson@gmail.com; MKlemm@hjlawfirm.com; chrisolson@gdolaw.com

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul)
<christine.boulware@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Becky Errigo <berrigo@nwhomepartners.org>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
<vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe
(CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1915 Ivy Ave E.Hulke-Anderson R-R Ltr.12-11-20

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,

Joanna
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Joanna Zimny

Executive Assistant

City Council Legislative Hearings
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102
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